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Facility and Location

Thomasville Bombing and Gunnery Range was primarily used by Thomasville Army Airfield
(AAF), a sub-base to Dale Mabry Army Airfield. In June 1944, the range was completed and
placed into operation. No known improvements were made to the site. It was declared inactive
in December 1945 and disposed of shortly thereafter. Currently, it is owned by the Langdale
Timber Production Company. It contains two Munitions Response Sites (MRSSs): a gunnery
range and Range Complex No. 1. This Formerly Used Defense Site (FUDS) served as a
strafing, precision bombing, and skip bombing training range from 1944 to 1945. The gunnery
range consists of 2,372 acres where pilots used .50 caliber machine guns and small arms
ammunition for practice on this strafing range, which consisted of 12 targets on the west side of
the Withlacoochee River. The range complex MRS consists of two overlapping sub-ranges: the
649 acre bombing area and the 425 acre skip bombing area. Munitions identified to have
potentially been used at the range complex MRS include 3 and 4.5 pound practice bombs, 100
pound practice bombs with spotting charges, and 2.25 inch practice SCAR (Sub-Caliber Aircraft
Rocket).

Media Sampled and Findings
Surface Water — In 2008, two of three samples detected perchlorate at 0.13 ppb.

Appropriate Actions
Not Applicable. All samples were below the EPA and DoD Preliminary Remediation Goal of 15
ppb.



